
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John O'Brien <John.O'Brien@londoncouncils.gov.uk> 
18 June 2017 20:56 
Sawyer, Mark 
Fw: Eleanor's statement 

Mark, 

Take off top bit, but statement is below to send to chief executives. 

John 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Neilan, Louise <Loulse.Nellan@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: Sunday, 18 June 2017 20:00 
To: Campbell, Robin: WCC 
Cc: Rosemary Davenport; John O'Brien; Corkey, Julia: WCC 
Subject: Re: Eleanor's statement 

Thank you Robin, will do. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 18 Jun 2017, at 19:57, Campbell, Robin: WCC <robincampbell@westminster.gov.uk> wrote: 

Here you go....Please direct any media enquiries to the contact details below... 
Regards, 
Robin 
18 t h June 
GRENFELL FIRE RESPONSE TEAM 
Below statement by Eleanor Kelly, Chief Executive of Southwark Council, on behalf of the newly 
established "Grenfell Fire Response Team" which includes London-wide local and regional 
government, central government, British Red Cross, Metropolitan Police and London Fire Brigade. 
We want to make clear that whilst the emergency and local community response was nothing short 
of heroic, we know that the initial response was simply not good enough on the ground. People are 
angry, and rightfully so. 
Our focus is now ensuring those affected are being cared for and looked after. 
This new team is now leading the recovery and response to the Grenfell Tower fire, which has been 
one of the most tragic and horrendous events ever seen. 
We are currently responding to what the community are telling us they need. If you come to the 
Westway Sports & Fitness Centre you will be able to access services and support provided by our 
new team around the clock, 24 hours a day: 

1. There are a range of support services available in the Assistance Centre. This includes housing 
needs, emergency funds, health, social care services, experienced volunteers from the Red 
Cross and other organisations, food and above all, a kind and sympathetic team of people 
ready to provide advice on anything. 

2. As the Prime Minister has just announced every household whose home has been destroyed 
as a result of the fire will receive a guaranteed £5,500 initial emergency payment from the 
£5m discretionary fund. This will be made up of a £500 cash payment and £5,000 delivered 
through DWP into bank accounts or similar in a single payment. The cash payment is 
available now - either at the Westway Centre, or from Monday, through the Post Office in 
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Portobello Road. The £5,000 payment will be available from Monday and assigned key 
workers will assist households in accessing this. 

3. Housing is our main priority. We will organise and speed up the rehousing process. We are 
currently working with those affected households to establish what their housing need is -
as you can appreciate this takes time. By the end of Monday, 19 June, we aim to have 
contacted all known families affected by the fire and completed an assessment of what they 
need. The latest information we have is that 201 households have received emergency 
accommodation to date, of which 113 are homeless. 

I am urging any families or individuals who have been affected and who have not come forward, for 
whatever reason, to please come to the Westway Centre so that we can help. 

I'm pleased to have the British Red Cross here to help us coordinate and provide assistance where it 
is needed. Red Cross personnel and volunteers have been on site 24 hours a day since early 
Wednesday. This has so far involved a team of more than 66 volunteers alongside trained psycho 
social support specialists. 
From today the Red Cross will help support a more dedicated community assistance centre at the 
Westway Centre and will be part of the teams allocated to every household affected. Today they are 
doing outreach work to find people who need help and we have also asked them to be at airports to 
meet grieving relatives as they arrive. They can also help distribute donations that have poured in 
from the public. 
A Red Cross helpline is in action to help give practical or emotional support to anyone who needs it 
and capacity of this is being expanded to give people a central point of contact. The number is I 

We want to work with all those who have stepped in to help the people affected by this tragedy. 
Whether it is the fantastic volunteers at the centre, those who have made such generous donations 
of all types or those who are still caring directly for those affected, we in local government have a 
lot to learn from their response. So it is vital that we work together in the coming days, weeks and 
months ahead. 
There is nothing we can say that will blunt the feeling of loss and anger. But what I hope the new 
team and this package of support will start to get those affected by this tragedy the urgent 
assistance from the authorities they need. 
Many of those affected by this horrific incident will be observing Ramadan. With the end of this holy 
month and Eid approaching, I know this is an important time for families and the community to be 
together. The new response team are absolutely committed to making sure those affected have all 
the support they need from us at this important time. 
These events have put the country and this community to the test. Like others I admire the 
resolution shown in the face of adversity and the response team are determined to do all we can to 
work with you all and help those rebuilding their lives so horribly affected by these events. 
ENDS 
Notes to editors 
When a major London incident like this happens, London Local Government has an established 
resilience response that can be invoked. The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea invoked this 
on Friday afternoon. 
Media enquiries - Grenfell Fire Response Team 24 hour media centre on | f o r 
email grenfellcomms@westminster.gov.uk. 

From: Rosemary Davenport [mailto:Rosemary.Davenport0)londoncouncils.qov.uk] 
Sent: 18 June 2017 19:38 
To: John O'Brien; Corkey, Julia: WCC; Campbell, Robin: WCC; Louise Neilan 
Subject: Eleanor's statement 
Importance: High 
Hi 

Could someone please send Eleanor's written statement to Louise, head of comms at Southwark 
asap please as she's being asked for it by media. She's copied. 

Thanks 
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Rosie 

Sent from my Windows Phone 
THIS E-MAIL AND A N Y ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND M A Y BE 
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. I f you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, 
copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. I f you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender 
immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message 
are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with 
London Councils unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile 
signed by a London Councils authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely 
personal in nature is not authorised by London Councils. All e-mail through the London 
Councils gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. Al l liability for errors and viruses 
is excluded. Please note that in so far as London Councils falls within the scope of the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it 
may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk 

*********************************^ 
Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on 
Sunday 18 June from 11am-3pm. Free food, activities and entertainment for all the 
family. Find out more at www.westminster.gov.uk/mvwestminster 

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a 
Community Award. Nominate today at www.westminster.gov.uk/communitv-awards 

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to 
improve your family's health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart 
app today at https://t.co/P1 KQhwgYTd 

Westminster City Council switchboard: 
www.westminster.gov.uk 
***************************** 
This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected 
from disclosure. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone 
Westminster City Council immediately on receipt. 
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 
*********************************^ 

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or 
professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. I f you have received this in error please notify us immediately. I f you are not the intended 
recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or 
otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful. 
Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and 
Southwark Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. 
THIS E-MAIL AND A N Y ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND M A Y BE LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED. I f you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other 
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this transmission in 
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in 
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with 
London Councils unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a 
London Councils authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not 
authorised by London Councils. Al l e-mail through the London Councils gateway is potentially the subject 
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of momtoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as London Councils 
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk 
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